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Integrated Tender Retail Solution Manual Entry Checklist 

This form is to help us understand if and how you process manually keyed transactions. Based on the information 

you provide and upon further discussions, there may be alternative payment methods you should use to help 

protect your business. 

Integrated Tender Retail Solution Manual Entry Checklist 
 
Merchant Name  

 
Tender Retail MCM Version 
 

 

POS Software Name and Version  
 

POS Integrator Name  
 

POS Integrator Contact Email  
 

POS Integrator Support #  
 

 

MANUAL ENTRY Yes No Comment 

1. Do you support Manual Entry? 

Note: Manual Entry is no longer supported 
☐ ☐  

2. Are card numbers manually entered on the POS? ☐ ☐  

3. Are card numbers manually entered on the PINpad? ☐ ☐  

4. Do you support Mail Order transactions? ☐ ☐  

5. Do you support Telephone Order transactions? ☐ ☐  
 

6. If yes is selected for any questions above, please 
explain how manually entered cards are processed 
on the POS. 

     

Transaction flow on POS Description 
How is Manual Entry processed? 

- Purchase/Manual Entry 
- MOTO (Mail Order Telephone Order) 
- MO (Mail Order) 
- TO (Telephone Order) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 


